

Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Academic Report 2011-2012

University of Ottawa



Academic Report 2011-2012 University of Ottawa Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Department Chair/ Head

Residency Program Director

Co-Chair Undergraduate Education

Undergraduate Director of Mandatory Selectives

Continuing Professional Development Chair

Research Director

Dr. Martin Corsten

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani

Dr. Laurie McLean

Dr. Safeena Kherani (Anglophone stream)

Dr. Nita Scherer (Francophone stream)

Dr. Safeena Kherani

Dr. David Schramm





Chair's Report

Dr. Martin Corsten

It gives me great pleasure to present the Annual Academic Report for the Department of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery at the University of Ottawa. This is my fourth annual report, and the academic productivity of the Department is at the highest level in our Department's history. Our Department members were the recipients of over \$600,000 in grants for academic activity, published two book chapters and 30 peer-reviewed articles, and gave 13 local, 13 national, and 17 international invited lectures and symposia. Our post-graduate medical education program in Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery continues to attract high quality residents and fellows, and our Department hosted a Canadian National Retreat on Undergraduate Medical Education in October, which was attended by Undergraduate Medical Education coordinators in Otolaryngology from every medical school in Canada.

Some special events occurred in 2011-2012 that require special mention. Dr. Jeff Yeung and his supervisor Dr. Matthew Bromwich achieved 1st Prize in the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery Poliquin Resident Research Competition, our 2nd such award in the past 3 years. This speaks to the high quality of resident research activity within our Department. The research project of one of our uOttawa medical students, Scott Kohlert, was considered a "top paper" at our Canadian Society of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, and was elevated to a presentation at the plenary session. Credit goes to his supervisor, Dr. Laurie McLean, and to Scott for excellent scholarly work. Dr. Laurie McLean was also awarded a new position as a participant in the Distinguished Teacher Program, this is a great accomplishment for Laurie. On behalf of the Department, I was fortunate enough to be named Co-Chair of the Royal College Examination Board in Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery for a five-year term starting July 1, 2012, and was chosen as incoming President of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery in 2014. These two honours are a reflection on the hard work and national reputation of our entire Department.

Finally, we have been fortunate enough to recruit two new medical staff to our Department. Dr. Benoit Guay has completed his Fellowship in Head and Neck Oncologic Surgery/Reconstructive Surgery, and joined our staff for a one year locum appointment. Furthermore, we have been able to recruit Dr. Kristian Macdonald, who is completing a Fellowship in Rhinology/Skull Base Surgery at the University of Toronto, to join us in July 1, 2012. These are both excellent surgeons and will complement the strong clinical and research interests our Department already enjoys in these two areas of subspecialty.

Thank you for taking the time to read this Annual Report. It gives me a lot of pride to serve as Chair of this Department.



CONTENTS	
Academic Report 2011-2012	2
University of Ottawa	2
Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery	2
Chair's Report	3
List of Faculty Members and Appointments	6
Residents	7
Fellowships	7
Medical Student Lecture Topics	8
Resident Academic Half Day Topics	10
Departmental Grand Rounds	11
Post Graduate Research- Poliquin Day	13
Departmental Activity	14
Research Grants	14
Book Chapters	15
Peer-Reviewed Publications	16
Invited Lectures	18
Peer-Reviewed Abstracts	21
Awards	23
Editorial/ Reviewers Review Boards	23
Organization of National/International Meetings	24





Examination Boards	24
International, National and Provincial Committees	25
Hospital/ University Committees	26
Search Committees	27
Curriculum Development	28



List of Faculty Members and Appointments

ASSOCIATE PROFESSORS:

Martin Corsten, MD, FRCSC

Andre Lamothe, MD, FRCSC

Johnna MacCormick, MD, FRCSC

David Schramm, MD, FRCSC

LECTURERS:

Greg Antoniak, MD, FRCSC

Robert Love, MD, FRCSC

Miklos Matyas, MD, FRCSC

Patrick Murphy, MD, FRCSC

John Young, MD, FRCSC

ASSISTANT PROFESSORS:

Matthew Bromwich, MD, FRCSC

Peter Brownrigg, MD, FRCSC

Lynne Girard, MD, FRCSC

Eric Henry, MD, FRSCS

Safeena Kherani, MD, FRCSC

Shaun Kilty, MD, FRCSC

Joseph Marsan, MD, FRCSC

Laurie McLean, MD, FRCSC

Michael Odell, MD, FRCSC

Jean-Francois Planet, MD, FRCSC

Nita Scherer, MD, FRCSC

Jean-Pierre Souaid, MD, FRCSC

Jean-Philippe Vaccani, MD, FRCSC



Residents

PGY 1 PGY 3

Kate Kelly Bassem Hanna

Jeffrey Yeung Euna Hwang

Tracey Ross

PGY 2 PGY 4

Jeffson Chung Melanie Duval

Varant Labajian Darren Tse

Ryan Rourke

Fellowships

HEAD AND NECK ONCOLOGY:

Dr. Benoit Guay Dr. Martin Corsten

Dr. Michael Odell

OTOLOGY/NEUROTOLOGY

Dr. Mohammad AlHajry Dr. David Schramm

Dr. JP Souaid

PGY 5

James Bonaparte

Hedyeh Javidnia



Medical Student Lecture Topics

UNIT 2 SEPTEMBER 2011

"Taste and Salivary Glands" Dr. Laurie McLean- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan - French

"Multidisciplinary Workshop: Physiology of Swallowing and Dysphagia" Dr. Laurie McLean- English and French

"Multipdisciplinary Panel: Cleft Lip and Palate" Dr. Johnna MacCormick- English

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French

"The Neck Mass" Dr. Matthew Bromwich- English

"Integrative Lecture" Dr. Shaun Kilty- French

"CBL Tutors (ENT): Oral Cavity Lesions" Drs. Matt Bromwich, Kevin Butterfield,

> Safeena Kherani, Laurie McLean, Michael Odell, Nita Scherer, John

Young-English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French

UNIT 1 FEBRUARY 2011-APRIL 2012

"Introduction to Airway and Olfaction" Dr. Laurie McLean- English

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French

"Acute Sinusitis" Dr. Shaun Kilty- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French

"Adenotonsillar Disease" Dr. John Young-English

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French

"Physiology of Voice and Hoarseness" Dr. Michael Odell- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French

"Head and Neck Malignancy" Dr. Michael Odell- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French



"Pediatric Respiratory Distress and Stridor" Dr. Matthew Bromwich- English Dr. Eric Henry- French Drs. Laurie McLean, Safeena Kherani, "Workshop: Upper Airway Obstruction And The Basics Of Tracheostomy Tubes" Shaun Kilty, Eric Henry, Nita Scherer-English and French "Workshop: Epistaxis" Drs. Eric Henry, Laurie McLean, Miklos Matyas, Nita Scherer – English and French

INTERGRATION UNIT MARCH - MAY 2012

"Physiology of Balance"	Dr. Joseph Marsan- English and French
"Peripheral Vertigo"	Dr. Joseph Marsan- English and French
"Physiology of Hearing"	Dr. Jean-Pierre Souaid- English
	Dr. Andre Lamothe- French
"Adult Hearing Loss"	Dr. Pat Murphy- English
	Dr. Andre Lamothe- French
"Multidisciplinary Session: Pediatric Audiology and Hearing Loss"	Dr. Johnna MacCormick and Yves Beauregard- English
	Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani and Yves Bearegard- French
"Otitis Media"	Dr. Johnna MacCormick- English
	Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French
"Diseases of external ear"	Dr. David Schramm- English
	Dr. Eric Henry- French

Dr. Michael Odell

Dr. Michael Odell

Dr. Jane Thomas



"Salivary gland tumours"

"Parathyroid physiology and surgery"

Resident Academic Half Day Topics

"Salivary gland anatomy and physiology/ benign salivary gland disorders" Dr. Eric Henry

"Thyroid Nodules and Cancers" Dr. Eric Henry

Lymphoma/ Unusual H&N tumours" Dr. Andre Lamothe

"Career counseling" Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani

Dr. Laurie McLean "Discovering your Authentic Leadership"

Dr. Martin Corsten "Pediatric malignancies"

Dr. Andre Lamothe "Parapharyngeal space and tumours"

"Larynx" Dr. Michael Odell

"Laser Course" Dr. Jean-Phillipe Vaccani

"Surgery of the aging face" Dr. Gregory Antoniak

"Rhinoplasty I" Dr. Peter Brownrigg

"Rhinoplasty II" Dr. Peter Brownrigg

"Principles of facial aesthetic surgery/ facial reconstruction" Dr. Peter Brownrigg

"Lymphoma pathology" Dr. Bruce Burns

"Cleft lip palate" Dr. Mary Jane Duncan

"Velopharyngeal insufficiency" Dr. Johnna MacCormick

"Adenotonsillar pathology and sleep disordered breathing" Dr. Jean-Phillipe Vaccani

"Mid line nasal masses" Dr. Jean-Phillipe Vaccani

"H&N Pathology teaching"

"Congenital Anomalies of larynx/trachea/esophagus (TEF, clefts, atresias)" Dr. Johnna MacCormick

"Pediatric craniofacial surgery" Dr. Danny Peters

Dr. Kevin Butterfield "Plating Course"



Departmental Grand Rounds

Diagnosis and Treatment of Cutaneous Melanoma of the Head and Neck: an update Dr. James Bonaparte

Update on the use of intra-tympanic steroids for inner ear disorders Dr. Hedyeh Javidnia

The Use of Performance Enhancing Drugs in the Surgical Arena Dr. Tracey Ross

The Revitalized Maintenance of Certification Program: Dr. Craig Campbell, Director of Professional Affairs, RCPSC

Enhancing Learning, Advancing Care

An Update on the Management of Unilateral Vocal Cord Paralysis Dr. Melanie Duval

Ultrasound of the Head and Neck Dr. Bassem Hanna

Rhinology Fellowship Experience & Interesting Cases Dr. Kristian MacDonald

Embracing the Light: A Practical Guide to Digital Clinical Intra-Operative

Photography For The Surgeon

Dr. Darren Tse

Pediatric Obstructive Sleep Apnea Dr. Gerard Corsten,

> Chief of Surgery, Isaac Walton Killam Health Sciences Centre

(IWK);

Division of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, Dalhousie

University

Congenital Inner Ear Anomalies - the revised classification system and update Dr. Varant Labajian

Dr. Darren Tse Embracing the Light part 2: interactive photography workshop

Endoscopic Middle Ear Surgery Dr. Melanie Duval

Improving Communication to Patients and Families...Communicating Beyond the

IPad

Dr. J. Worthington, Ms. M. Boutette, Dr. D. Maziak, Dr. T. Di Renna, Ms. J. Schubert, Ms.

K.Dupuis



Taking off our Loupes and Looking Forward: Dr. Jonathan Irish

The Vision of Surgery in 20/20 Chief, Department of Surgical University Health Oncology

Network/Mount Sinai Hospital;

Professor, Department of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, University of Toronto

Dr. Joseph Marsan

Dr. Jeffson Chung Anti-Sialogues in Head and Neck Surgery

Superior Semi-circular Canal Dehiscence Syndrome Dr. Euna Hwang

Face-off: Are face transplants fact or fiction? Dr. Bassem Hanna

Recognizing Neurologic Pathology in Patients with Dizziness: an update with

discussion on bedside evaluation

Global Health In ENT Dr. Ryan Rourke

Alcohol Withdrawal Management in the Operative Patient Dr. Tracey Ross

The History of Otolaryngology Dr. Euna Hwang

What's new in tympanoplasty Dr. Jeffson Chung

Smoking in the Operative Patient Dr. Ryan Rourke

Surgical Management of Facial Nerve Injury Dr. Varant Labajian

Management of Ankyloglossia Dr. James Murphy,

Pediatric Medicine, San Diego,

California

Grand rounds awards

Dr. Tracey Ross "Alcohol Withdrawal Management in the Operative Patient"

Honourable Mention:

Dr. Jeffson Chung "What's New with Tympanoplasty"

Dr. Jamie Bonaparte "Melanoma: An Update on Diagnosis and Treatment"

Dr. Ryan Rourke "Global Health in ENT"



Post Graduate Research- Poliquin Day

May 2, 2012- Kaminski Room, Civic Campus Visiting Professor: Dr. Jonathan Sykes MD, FACS, University of California- Davis Health System

Patient Communication and Dealing with 'Difficult' Patients	Dr. Jonathan Sykes
Effect of handedness on forearm skin properties as measured by the cutometer: A pilot study.	Dr. Jeffson Chung
Prevalence of Hearing Loss and Benefits of Hearing Screening and Interventions for Hearing Support on the Transitional Care Unit: Study Idea and Design	Dr. Euna Hwang
A double blind randomized controlled trial assessing the efficacy of topical lidocaine in extended flexible endoscopic nasal examinations.	Dr. James Bonaparte
Comparison of Stapedotomy minus prosthesis (STAMP), circumferential stapes mobilization, and small fenestra stapedotomy for stapes fixation.	Dr. Bassem Hanna
Increased frequency of visits improves the efficiency of surgical global health initiatives.	Dr. Ryan Rourke
The video nasal speculum. Improving teaching and learning in septoplasty.	Dr. Darren Tse
Post-operative Management of the Nasal Septum in the Prevention of Complications After Septoplasty: A Systematic Review	Jason Quinn, MS3
Head and Neck Cancer and Socioeconomic Status in Canada from 1992 to 2007: Incidence	Dr. Euna Hwang
Head and Neck Cancer and Socioeconomic Status in Canada from 1992 to 2004: Survival	Dr. Euna Hwang
The Functional Minimally Invasive Approach for Cholesteatoma Surgery	Dr. Bassem Hanna
Development and Validation of Assessment Tools for Tympanoplasty and Myringotomy.	Dr. Tracey Ross
The New Age of Play Audiometry: Validation Testing of an iPad-based play audiometer.	Dr. Jeffrey Yeung
Seasonal Variation in Length of Hospital Stay Post Thyroidectomy	Dr. Tracey Ross
Biomechanical effects of a 2D skin expanding device: A Prospective study assessing the efficacy of skin expansion on radial forearm free flap tissue	Dr. Jeffson Chung
Resident Session	Dr. Jonathan Sykes
Otolaryngology Staff- Session	Dr. Sue Dojeiji



Departmental Activity

Research Grants

Bromwich, M., OTTN Proof of Principle Grant – Testing of a Pediatric Automated Mobile Play Audiometer (Dec 2011-March 2012)\$10,000

Bromwich, M., Department of Surgery internal Grant – Effect of mobile platform self directed testing on examination performance and knowledge retention (Dec 2011-Dec 2012) \$12,000

Bromwich, M., CHAMO Innnovation Fund – Development of a Pediatric Automated Play audiometer (April 1, 2011- March 31, 2012) \$36,000

Bromwich, M., Surgery Research and development fund -Calibration of a Pediatric Automated Play audiometer (March 1, 2011- March 1, 2012) \$10, 250

Bromwich, M., CHEO Surgery Associates - Development of a mobile adaptor for flexible endoscopy - (May 2011 - April 2012) \$6750

Bromwich, M., NRC - Industrial Research Assistance Program – Method for portable pediatric play audiometery and teleaudiometry (June 2012-April 2013) \$50,000

MacCormick, J., Celecoxib for Pediatric Adenotonsillectomy: A Randomized Controlled Double-Blinded Study. With Murto, K. CHEO Research Institute \$8,000.

MacCormick, J., The Effects of a Preoperative Educational DVD on Parents' Participation in their Child's Care in the Recovery Room at the Time of Same-Day Surgery: A Randomized Controlled Trial. The purpose of this study is to evaluate the effectiveness of the educational DVD on parents and their child in the recovery room at the time of same day surgery. The educational preoperative preparation will enable parents to participate actively in their child's care, decrease their anxiety and their child's distress in the recovery room and in addition facilitate their child postoperative surgery. Funding Agency: CHEO Surgery Associates \$33,813.

McLean L, Kohlert S, Glikstein R and Kontolemos M. Grant for Educational Initiatives in Residency Education. University of Ottawa. The Learn-OTOHNS Radiology iPdd App: An Innovative iPad Application for Self-Directed Interactive e-Learning for Postgraduate Trainees \$17 291

McLean L, Scherer N and Kherani S. University of Ottawa Summer Student Grant for Innovation in Medical Education. The Creation of Innovative E-Learning Modules for OTOHNS Clerkship \$5000

McLean L., University of Ottawa Summer Student Grant for Innovation in Medical Education. Identification of Leadership Tools applicable to Undergraduate Medical Students \$5000

Schramm, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Chenier, J., Séguin, C., Armstrong, S., McAfee, A., Impact of auditory-verbal therapy on adults with limited benfit after cochlear implantation- The Ottawa Hospital Foundation 2011-2012, \$100,000

Jones, B., Olds, J., Schramm, D., Mental Health Status in Pediatric Hearing Loss- CHEO Phychiatry Associates Research Fund 2011-2012 \$5000.

Schramm, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Coyle D., Clifford, T., Economic Analysis of Bilateral cochlear implantation in children: the value of a second cochlear implant- CHEO Department of Surgery Research and Development Fund 2011-2012, \$5168



Neuss, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Olds, J., Lyons, J., Momoli, F., Durieux-Smith, A., Schramm, D., Development of the Children's Hospital (Eastern Ontario) Inventory of skills in Audition, Language and Speech (CHISALS)- Part 2- CHEO Big Steps Campaign, CHEO Department of Surgery Research and Development Fund, CHEO Research Institue 2011-2012, \$19,950.

Schramm, D., Bubis, L., Moher, D., Skidmore, R., Management of the child with Profound Deafness: The Value of a second cochlear implant- CHEO Department of Surgery Research Development Fund 2010-2011, \$12,773

Schramm, D., Comparison of risk-adjusted surgical mortality using clinical data and administrative data- The Ottawa Hospital Academic Medical Organization 2010-2013, \$68,950.

Schramm, D., Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, E., Séquin, C., Moran, L., Transitioning from paediatric to adult services for patients with cochlear implants- Advanced Bionics Corp 2010-2012, \$80,000

Schramm, D., Séguin, C., Armstrong, S., Chenier, J., McAfee, A., Whittingham, J., The benefit of combining electric and acoustic stimulation for patients fit with a cochlear implant- US Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health subcontract 2009-2011, \$51,840.

Schramm, D., Implementation of the American College of Surgeons- National Surgical Quality Improvement Program-Canadian Health Services Research Foundation (EXTRA Fellowship) 2009-2011, \$80,000.

Schramm, D., Paediatric cochlear implant outcomes analysis- CHEO Department of Surgery Research and Development Fund 2009-2013, \$66,544.

Schramm, D., Sokolova, M. Jafer, Y., Effective Mining for Personal Health Information on Twitter- CHEO Department of Surgery Research Development Fund 2012-2013 \$16,500

Schramm, D., Sokolova, M. Jafer, Y., Text mining for personal health information in user-written Web content- CHEO Department of Surgery Research Development Fund 2011-2012 \$15,486

Vaccani, JP., Mutations in the Connexin 26 (GJB6) genes among Ugandan patients with non-syndromic sensorineural hearing loss. CHEO Department of Surgery, \$25,970

Vaccani, JP., Neck Circumference and its effects on Pediatric Obstructive Sleep Apnea. Part of the Canadian Health Measures Study. Co-joint investigator. CHEO Department of Surgery and CHEO R1 \$25,000

Book Chapters

Kilty SJ, Alizadehfar R, Desrosiers M. Nasal manifestations of systemic disease. In Kennedy DW, Hwang PH (Eds.), Rhinology: Diseases of the Nose, Sinuses, and Skull Base. 2012. New York, NY: Thieme Medical Publishers

Kherani, S., Duetsch, I., Airway Abnormalities Chapter in Neonatal and Pediatric Respiratory Care: A Patient Case Method. Editor Paretta, J. F.A. Davis Company. In Progress.



Peer-Reviewed Publications

Reinglas J, Ramphal R, Bromwich M., "The successful management of diffuse lymphangiomatosis using sirolimus: a case report." <u>Laryngoscope.</u> 2011 Sep;121(9):1851-4. doi: 10.1002/lary.21927. Epub 2011 Aug 16.

Park E., Bromwich M., "Orthodontics-related foreign body causing trismus" Can Dent Assoc. 2011; 77:b101.

Bonaparte J, Corsten M, Odell M, Kilty SJ. "Pain and discomfort during flexible nasolaryngoscopy: A double blind RCT assessing the efficacy of oral mouthwash and topical lidocaine." J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg 2012; 41 (Suppl 1):S13-20.

Labonte, L., Li, Y., Addison, C., Brand, M., Javidnia, H., Corsten, M., Burns, K., Allan, D. Distinct profile of vascular progenitor attachment to extracellular matrix proteins in cancer patients. Clinical and Investigative Medicine (accepted for publication).

Johnson, S., Corsten, M., McDonald, T., Rourke, R. Head and Neck Cancer in Canada: Trends 1992-2007. Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery (accepted for publication).

Johnson, S., McDonald, T., Corsten, M. Oral cancer screening and socio-economic status. Journal of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery 41(2):102-107, 2012.

Bonaparte, J., Corsten, M., Odell M., Kilty, S. Pain and discomfort during flexible nasolaryngoscopy: A randomized controlled trial assessing the efficacy of oral mouthwash and topical lidocaine. Journal of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery 41(S1):S13-20, 2012

INTERPHONE study group (participant Corsten, M., Schramm, D.). Acoustic neuroma risk in relation to mobile telephone use: results of the INTERPHONE international case-control study. Cancer Epidemiology 35(5):453-464, 2011.

Corsten, M, Rourke, R., Johnson, S., McDonald T. HPV and head and neck cancer in Canada: Trends 1992-2008. Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery 145(Supp 2): P66, 2011.

Kohlert S., Kherani S., Scherer N., McLean L., "The Utilization of the iOS Platform to Create LearnENT: An Interactive Educational App in Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery." Education Research International Volume 2012, Article ID 671383, 9 pages.

AlMutairi DM, Wang, D. Kilty SJ. "Endoscopic resection of a giant basal cell adenoma of the nasal septum: case report and clinical histopathological features". International Journal of Case Reports and Images (IJCRI) 2012; 3(2): 6-9.

Duval M, Hwang E, Kilty SJ.," Systematic Review of Treatment and Prognosis of Sinonasal Hemangiopericytoma". Head & Neck. In press.

Kilty SJ, Desrosiers MY. "The management of acute bacterial rhinosinusitis." Otorinolaringol 2011; 61:153-66.

Kilty SJ. "Rapid Diagnosis of Sinonasal Cancer in an Anticoagulated Patient: Outpatient Clinic Use of a Gelatin-Thrombin Matrix (Floseal) for Hemostasis Following Endonasal Tumor Biopsies." International Journal of Case Reports and Images (IJCRI) 2011; 2(11):10-3.

Kilty S. "Canadian guidelines for rhinosinusitis: practical tools for the busy clinician." BMC Ear Nose Throat Disord 2012; 12(1).



Lavigne F, Alizadehfar R, Balter M, Campisi P, Daniel S, Francoeur M-J, Gagnon R, Gall R, Hamel P, Kilty S, Quintal M-C, Renzi P, Silviu-Dan F, Small P, Waserman S, Witterick I. "Optimizing the usage saline nasal irrigation (SNI) in the management of common respiratory conditions: From clinical evidence to daily practice". J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. In press.

Bonaparte J, Javidnia H, Kilty SJ. "A double blind randomized controlled trial assessing the efficacy of topical lidocaine in extended flexible endoscopic nasal examinations." Clin Otolaryngol 2011; 36(6):550-7.

Kilty SJ, McDonald JT, Johnson S, Al-Mutairi D. "Socioeconomic status: a Disease Modifier of Chronic Rhinosinusitis?" Rhinology 2011;49(5):533-7

Kilty SJ, Desrosiers MY. "Bacterial biofilms: Impact on chronic rhinosinusitis". Allergy & Asthma. November 2011;10-3.

Javidnia, H., McLean, L., "Interest and Participation in Global Health Initiatives amongst Canadian Otolaryngology Residents." Journal of otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery 2011;40(1):81-5

Schramm, D., Shaw Pickard, E., Beauregard, Y., Moran, L., Whittingham, J. Evaluation of the ClearVoice Strategy in Children using HiResolution Fidelity 120 Sound Processing. BMC Ear Nose Throat Disord. (In press)

Neuss, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Durieux-Smith, A., Olds, J., Moreau, K., Ufholz, L., Whittingham, J., Schramm, D. Do We Need Another Checklist? A survey of assessment tools used by certified auditory-verbal therapists for children from birth to 3 years. The Volta Review. (In press)

Fournier, P., Fitzpatrick, E., Séguin, C., Armstrong, S., Chénier, J., Schramm, D. The FM Benefit Counseling Tool (FM-BCT): Initial stages of the development of a tool for assessing the benefit of FM amplification from the perspective of adult cochlear implant users. Canadian of Journal of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology. (In press)

Dorman M, Spahr T, Gifford R, Cook S, Zhang T, Loiselle L, Yost W, Cardy L, Whittingham J, Schramm D. Current research with cochlear implants at Arizona State University. Journal of the American Academy of Audiology, 2012, 23:385— 395

Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, E., Seguin, C., Moran, L., Whittingham, J., Schramm, D. Facilitating the Transition from the Pediatric to Adult Cochlear Implant Setting: Perspectives of CI Professionals. Cochlear Implants International. 2012, ePub ahead of print.

Bobicev, V., Sokolova, M., Jafer, Y., Schramm, D. Learning Sentiments from Tweets with Personal Health Information. in L. Kosseim and D. Inkpen (Eds.): Canadian Al 2012, LNAI 7310, pp. 37-48, 2012, Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg 2012.

Sokolova, M., Schramm, D. (2011) Building a patient-based ontology for user-written Web messages. In G Angelova (Ed.) - Recent Advances in Natural Language Processing 2011 (RANLP 2011), pp. 758-763, Association of Computational Linguistics Anthology.

Fitzpatrick, E.M., Olds, J., Gaboury, I., McCrae, R., Schramm, D., Durieux-Smith, A. (2012). Comparison of outcomes in children with hearing aids and cochlear implants. Cochlear Implants International, 13(1), 5-15.

Karltorp, E., Freijd, A., Schramm, D., Asp, F., Eskilsson, G., Rask-Andersen, H., Leijon, A., Agelfors, E., Anmyr, L., Östlund, E., Berninger, E., Mäki-Torkko, E., Tjellström, A. Eds. (2011). Proceedings of the 11th International Conference on Cochlear Implants and Other Implantable Auditory Technologies, Stockholm, 2010. Cochlear Implants International, Volume 12, Supplement 1.



Abdulrahim, V., Vaccani, JP., "Isolated idiopathic bilateral vocal cord paralysis in two sisters: case report and review of familial vocal cord paralysis." International Journal of Pediatric Otolaryngology, 2011, PP 368-372

Invited Lectures

Bromwich, M.

"Evolution of Audiometry" McGill Update in Otolaryngology, May 2012

"Evolution of Audiometry" Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Annual Meeting May 2012, Toronto

"Greening the OR" RPN Special Interest Group Annual Conference, May 2012

"Mobile Technology and Physicians" Workshop- Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Annual Meeting May 2012, Toronto

"Head and Neck Masses" CHEO Department of Pediatrics, 2011

Corsten, M.

"Reconstruction: Vascularized Nasal Flaps (Nasoseptal Flap, Lateral Nasal Flap, Turbinate Flaps, and Free Flaps)" 360° Minimally Invasive Surgery Endoscopic Endonasal Course, Ottawa Ontario, May 2012

"Live Endonasal Surgical Case" 360° Minimally Invasive Surgery Endoscopic Endonasal Course, Ottawa Ontario, May 2012

"Lab 1- Anatomical Prosection: Infratemporal Fossa, Parapharyngeal Space, Trans-planum, Trans-cribriform" 360° Minimally Invasive Surgery Endoscopic Endonasal Course, Ottawa Ontario, May 2012

"Lab 2- Anatomical Prosection: Sagittal Plane II: Pituitary Transposition Trans-Clival" 360° Minimally Invasive Surgery Endoscopic Endonasal Course, Ottawa Ontario, May 2012

"Lab 5- Anatomical Prosection: Infratemporal Fossa, Parapharyngeal Space, Trans-planum, Trans-cribriform" 360° Minimally Invasive Surgery Endoscopic Endonasal Course, Ottawa Ontario, May 2012

"Expanded Endonasal Surgery of the Skull Base: Indications, Approaches and Reconstructive Options" Workshop-Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting May 2012, Toronto Ontario

"Best Articles of the Last Year in Otolaryngology for the General Otolaryngologist" Workshop- Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting May 2012, Toronto Ontario

"Expanded Endonasal Surgery of the Skull Base: Indications, Approaches and Reconstructive Options" Dubai, United Arab Emirates, 2012

"Expanded Endonasal Surgery of the Skull Base: Indications, Approaches and Reconstructive Options" Doha, Qatar, 2012

"Expanded Endonasal Surgery of the Skull Base: Indications, Approaches and Reconstructive Options" Kuwaiit City, Kuwaiit, 2012



"Live Endoscopic Skull Base Surgery Dissection" 5th World Congress for Endoscopic Surgery of the Brain, Skull Base and Spine-Vienna, Austria 2012

"Head and Neck Cancer in Saudi Arabia vs. North America" Head and Neck Cancer Symposium- Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2011

"Reconstructive Surgery in Head and Neck Cancer" Head and Neck Cancer Symposium- Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

"Approaches in Cancer of the Paranasal Sinuses" Panelist, Head and Neck Cancer Update Symposium - Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2011

"Metastatic/Recurrent Disease in Head and Neck Cancer: What is the Best Approach?" Panelist, Head and Neck Cancer Update Symposium- Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2011

"Oropharyngeal Cancer" Panelist, Head and Neck Cancer Update Symposium- Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2011

"Laryngo-Pharyngeal Cancer" Panelist, Head and Neck Cancer Update Symposium- Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2011

Henry, E.,

Pediatric Otolaryngology Practice oral examinations, Canadian Otolaryngology review course 4th edition, Jan 2012, Halifax, N.S.

Head and Neck Oncology Practice Oral Examinations, Canadian Otolaryngology review course 4th edition, Jan 2010, Halifax, N.S.

Kilty, SJ.

"Management of Posterior Epistaxis: Salt Pork and Beyond." University of Manitoba, Department of Otolaryngology June

"Advanced Sinus Surgery course" Instructor- University of Toronto, May 2012

"Basics of Sinus Surgery, Advanced Sinus Surgery Course" Moderator- University of Toronto, May 2012

MacCormick, J.

"Management of VPI, Mangement of Facial T&A for OSA" International Update in Otolaryngology- McGill University, Montreal Children's Hospital 2012



McLean, L.

"Using Feedback to Generate Development Plans" Workshop Year 1 Medical Students, University of Ottawa 2012

"Giving Effective Feedback" Year 1 Medical Students, University of Ottawa 2012

"Leadership Elective in Undergraduate medical Education: Assessing Progress." University of Ottawa, 2012

"Residents as Teachers" Workshop Instructor, University of Ottawa 2012

"Resolving Conflict" Year 2 Medical Students, University of Ottawa 2011

"Leadership Styles" Year 1 Medical Students, University of Ottawa 2011

"Authentic Leadership" Year 4 Leadership Elective Workshop, University of Ottawa 2011

Marsan, J.,

"The Dizzy Patient" Guest Speaker, Internal Medicine Update, January 2012

Schramm, D.,

"Cochlear Implantation - The Search for Clinically Relevant Outcomes" Visiting Guest Professor, University of Calgary Department of Otolaryngology, April 2012

"Signal Processing Section" Moderator, 13th Symposium on Cochlear Implants in Children, Chicago July 2011

Souaid, JP.

"Ossiculoplasty Techniques: Achieving better results" King Saud University - Ridyadh, Saudi Arabia Feb 2012

"New Advances in Cholesteatoma Treatment, My Experience" King Saud University- Ridyadh, Saudi Arabia Feb 2012

"Tympanoplasty Techniques" King Saud University- Ridyadh, Saudi Arabia Feb 2012

"32nd Temporal Bone Surgical Course" Instructor- King Saud University- Ridyadh, Saudi Arabia Feb 2012

"2nd International Symposium on Implantable Hearing Devices" Panelist- King Saud University- Ridyadh, Saudi Arabia Feb 2012

Vaccani, JP.

"Update and Review of Otolaryngology Literature for the General Otolaryngologist" Canadian Society of Otolaryngology Annual Meeting, Toronto May 2012

"The Pediatric Airway- Anatomic and radiologic Considerations" Toronto Pediatric Endoscopy Course, May 2012



Peer-Reviewed Abstracts

Organ B., **Bromwich M.,** "A prospective study of an iPhone Assisted Particle Repositioning Maneuver for BPPV" Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California September 2011

Johnson, S., Corsten M., "HPV and head and neck cancer in Canada: Trends 1992-2008" (Supervisor: presented by Dr. Stephanie Johnson) Presented at the American Academy of Otolaryngology- head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California September 2011

Corsten, M., "Reverse order bilateral naso-septal flaps for reconstruction of the skull base in endoscopic skull base surgery: a modification to deal with the severe bony septal spur." Presented at the 5th World Congress for Endoscopic Surgery of the Brain, Skull Base and Spine- Vienna, Austria March 2012

Corsten, M., "Reconstruction following endonasal endoscopic resection of a recurrent clival chordoma with a modified antero-lateral thigh free flap: a case report." Presented at the 5th World Congress for Endoscopic Surgery of the Brain, Skull Base and Spine- Vienna, Austria March 2012

Conlin A., Lea J., Westerberg B., Bance M., **Kilty SJ.,** Chadha N., "Mental practice in surgical skills: A pilot study on development, validity, and implementation for mastoidectomy." International Conference on Residency Education (ICRE) Quebec, September 2011

Duval M., Hwang, E., **Kilty SJ.**, "The role of radiation therapy in the treatment of sinonasal hemangiopericytomas: A systematic review" 66th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Toronto May 2012

Gomes M., McLean L., Bell R., Jalali A., "The bell is ringing: Application to technological tools in postgraduate medical education" (Workshop) International Conference on Residency Education, Ottawa On 2012

Kohlert S., Kherani S., Scherer N., McLean L., "There's an App for that: Learn ENT for iOS" Plenary Session. Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting- Toronto May 2012

Kelly K., **McLean L.**, "Landscape analysis of Canadian OTOHNS clerkship curricula" Canadian Society of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting-Toronto May 2012

McLean L., Kohlert S., Bromwich M., "iPhone and iPad for Otolaryngologists: An interactive overview of their role in patient care, education and research" Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting-Toronto May 2012

McLean L., Fung K., "The development of core clerkship competencies in Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery using the Delphi Process" (poster) Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting- Toronto May 2012

Unica P., **McLean L.,** Fung K., "Creating a clerkship in OTOHNS: Challenges defined and steps taken by the National Undergraduate Medical Education Working Group" (poster) Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting- Toronto May 2012

Kohlert S., **McLean L.,** "There's an App for That: Learn ENT fo iOS" (poster) Canadian Conference on Medical Education-Banff, Alberta 2012



Ross T., Schramm D., Murphy P., "Development and validation of assessment tools for Tympanoplasty and Myringotomy" (poster) Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting- Toronto May 2012

Schramm, D., Séguin, C., Chénier, J., Armstrong, S., "Electro-Acoustic Stimulation Utilizing the MedEL FLEX^{EAS} and FLEX-20 Electrode." 11th International Congress of the European Society of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology (ESPO 2012), Amsterdam, May, 2012.

Schramm, D., Séguin, C., Chenier, J., Armstrong, S., Dorman, M., "Comparison of Audiologic Outcomes and Health Related Quality of Life Measures after Cochlear Implantation in Postlingually Deafened Adults." 12th International Conference on Cochlear Implants and Other Implantable Auditory Technologies, Baltimore, May, 2012.

Vaccani, JP., Kilty, SJ., Corsten, M., Schramm, D., "The Best Articles of the Last Year in Otolaryngology for the General Otolaryngologist." Canadian Society of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, Toronto, May, 2012

Schramm, D., Hutton, B., "Testing a Research Hypothesis: A Biostatistics Primer." Canadian Society of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, Toronto, May, 2012.

Ross, T., Schramm, D., Vaccani, JP "Development and Validation of a Checklist for Competency in the Surgical Procedures of Tympanoplasty and Myringotomy with Ventilation Tube Insertion Canadian Society of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, Toronto, May, 2012.

Hwang, E., Schramm, D., McAfee, A., "Prevalence of Hearing Loss and Benefits of Hearing Screening and Interventions for Hearing Support on the Transitional Care Unit." Canadian Society of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, Toronto, May, 2012.

Schramm, D., Baker, G., Worthington, JR., Kitts, JB "Implementation of an Integrated Perioperative Quality Management Program." CEO Forum, Canadian Health Services Research Foundation, Montreal, February 2012

Schramm, D., Shaw Pickard, E., Beauregard, Y., Moran, L., Whittingham, J., "Long-term Follow-up of Children Using Clear Voice Sound Processing Strategy." 13th Symposium on Cochlear Implants in Children, Chicago, July 2011

Fitzpatrick, E., Durieux-Smith, A., Eriks-Brophy, A., Polihronis, C., Whittingham, J., Ni, A., Schramm, D., Olds, J., "An Examination of Parental Stress and Child Behavior in Preschool Children with Hearing Losses." 13th Symposium on Cochlear Implants in Children, Chicago, July 2011.

Fitzpatrick, E., Seguin, C., Moran, L., Schramm, D., Olds, J., "Facilitating the Transition from the Pediatric to the Adult Cochlear Implant Setting." 13th Symposium on Cochlear Implants in Children, Chicago, July 2011.

Katz SL., Vaccani JP., Cradbury C., Barrowman N., Momoli F., Laberge R., Murto K., "Are central adiposity and neck circumference predictors of obstructive sleep apnea in children?" American Thoracic Society International Meeting, San Francisco May 2012



Awards

Bromwich M., Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery Foundation Award for best translational research poster presentation: "A prospective study of an iPhone Assisted Particle Repositioning Maneuver for BPPV"

Bromwich M., Department of Pediatrics "Best Overall Resident Presentation: "Validation of a new tablet audiometer" 2012

Bromwich M., Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery University of Ottawa- Poliguin Day. "Best Project: Validation of a new tablet audiometer" May 2012

McLean L., Distinguished Teacher Program- Faculty of Medicine, University of Ottawa 2012

McLean L., Faculty of Medicine Award in Education- Professionalism Competency, University of Ottawa 2011

Kohlert S., Scherer N., Kherani S., McLean L., "Learn ENT iOs App" Summer Studentship Medical Education Research Competition-First Prize 2011

Vaccani JP., Sir William Osler Award- Teacher of the Year, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, University of Ottawa 2011

Editorial / Reviewers Review Boards

Bromwich M., Reviewer: <u>Journal of Otolaryngology</u>

Bromwich M., Reviewer: The Laryngoscope

Bromwich M., Reviewer: <u>International Journal of Pediatric Otolaryngology</u>

Corsten M., Reviewer: <u>Head and Neck</u>

Corsten M., Member, Editorial Board: <u>Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery</u>

Corsten M., Member, Board of Reviewers: Critical Care Medicine

Corsten M., Reviewer: Oral Oncology

Henry E., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: American Journal of Rhinology and Allergy

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: Immunogenetics

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: <u>Journal of Applied Microbiology</u>

MacCormick J., Reviewer: Educational Journal Canadian Society of Otolaryngology



McLean, L., Reviewer: <u>Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery</u>

Schramm, D., Member, Editorial Board: Cochlear Implants International

Schramm, D., Member, Editorial Board: Cochrane Ear, Nose and Throat Disorders Group

Schramm, D., Reviewer: <u>Laryngoscope</u>

Schramm, D., Reviewer: Cochlear Implants International

Schramm, D., Reviewer: Otology and Neurotology

Schramm, D., Reviewer: PLoS ONE

Schramm D., Reviewer: Canadian Medical Association Journal

Schramm, D., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology

Vaccani JP., Reviewer: <u>Journal Canadian Society of Otolaryngology</u>

Vaccani JP., Reviewer: International Journal of Pediatric Otolaryngology

Organization of National/International Meetings

Corsten, M., Lamothe, A., Co-Director 360° Minimally Invasive Surgery Endoscopic Endonasal Course, Ottawa Ontario, May 2012

McLean L., Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Undergraduate Medical Education Working Group Retreat, Ottawa, October 2011

Examination Boards

Bromwich M., Canadian "Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Resident In Training" Exam

Corsten M., Incoming Chairman, English Examination Board (Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery) Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, 2012

Corsten M., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons Examination Board (Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery)

Schramm, D., American Board of Otolaryngology, 2011-2014

Vaccani JP., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, Foundation of Surgery Advisory Committee

Vaccani JP., Invited member for one year- Examination Board- Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada



International, National and Provincial Committees

Bromwich M., Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Global Health Committee Member

Corsten M., 2nd Vice President Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery 2012

Corsten M., Treasurer, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery Fund, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Corsten M., Head and Neck Surgery Special Interest Committee, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Corsten M., Canadian Otolaryngology Academic Chairs Committee, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck

Corsten M., Head and Neck Surgery Special Interest Committee, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Corsten M., Classification Advisory Committee, Canadian Institute for Health Information, Ottawa Ontario

Corsten M., Member- Stage Capture and Pathology Reporting Leadership Team, Cancer Care Ontario

Kilty SJ., Canadian Sinusitis Working Group (CWG)

Kilty SJ., Rhinology Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

MacCormick J., Pediatric Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

McLean L., Judge, Resident Research Competition- Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Murphy P., Delegate to OMA Council from Academy of Medicine Ottawa (AMO)

Murphy P., Delegate to CMA Council from Ontario Medical Association (OMA)

Murphy P., Member of Champlain LHIN eReferral/eConsult working group

Schramm D., Audit Committee, American Neurotology Society

Schramm D., Global Consensus Group on Cochlear Implant Reliability

Schramm D., Coordinator, Canadian Cochlear Implant Centres Group

Schramm D., Ontario Wait Times Strategy- Cochlear Implant Subcommittee

Vaccani JP., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, Foundation of Surgery Advisory Committee

Vaccani JP., Ontario Representative, Nucleus Committee of Otolaryngology- head and Neck Surgery, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada



Vaccani JP., Surveyor for accreditation visits, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

Vaccani JP., Surveyor, Accreditation Canada

Hospital/ University Committees

Bromwich M., CHEO Sustainability Committee Chair

Bromwich M., CHEO OR Green Team

Bromwich M., CHEO Laser safety Committee

Corsten M., Faculty Nominating Committee, Faculty of Medicine-University of Ottawa

Corsten M., Executive Committee, Surgical Oncology Program, The Ottawa Hospital

Corsten M., Chairman, Alternative Funding Plan Committee, Surgical Oncology Program-The Ottawa Hospital

Henry E., Peri-operative committee, Queensway Carleton Hospital

Henry E., Otolaryngology division head - Queensway Carleton Hospital

Henry E., Resident Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Kilty SJ., Patient Safety and Quality Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- The Ottawa Hospital

Kilty SJ., Resident Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Kilty SJ., Equity, Diversity, Gender Committee – University of Ottawa

MacCormick J., Pediatric Surgical Council, CHEO

MacCormick J., Executive Operating Room Committee, CHEO

MacCormick J., Peri-Operative Patient Preparation Team, CHEO

McLean L., Operating Room Committee, Riverside Campus- The Ottawa Hospital

McLean L., Promotions Executive Committee, University of Ottawa

McLean L., Director, Faculty of Medicine Undergraduate Leadership Curriculum- University of Ottawa

McLean L., Distinguished Teacher Program, Faculty of Medicine- University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Curriculum Committee, Departmental UGME Representative- University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Unit 1 Curriculum Committee Content Expert (OTO-HNS), University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Unit 2 Curriculum Committee Content Expert (OTO-HNS), University of Ottawa



McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Intergration Unit Curriculum Committee Content Expert (OTO-HNS), University of Ottawa

McLean L., Representative- Preclerkship Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

McLean L., Co-Chair Undergraduate Medical Education, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery-University of Ottawa

McLean L., Residency Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Marsan J., Chair- Research Advisory Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Odell M., Resident Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Planet JF., Secretary- Conceils des médecins, Montfort Hospital

Planet JF., Member- Comité de l'examen des titres, Montfort Hospital

Schramm D., The Ottawa Hospital Research Ethics Board

Schramm D., Operating Room Committee, The Ottawa Hospital- Civic Campus

Schramm D., NSQIP Advisory Committee, The Ottawa Hospital

Souaid JP., Chair- Ambulatory Care Committee, Queensway Carleton Hospital

Vaccani JP., Director, Postgraduate Medical Education, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery-University of Ottawa

Vaccani JP., Vice-President- Medical Staff, CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member- Medical Advisory Committee, CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member- Team in Charge Committee, Department of Surgery- CHEO

Vaccani JP., Chair- Surgical Booking Form Committee, Department of Surgery- CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member CHEONext Committee, Advisory Committee to CEO on Future of CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member, Internal Accreditation of postgraduate training program- University of Ottawa

Search Committees

Corsten M., Head- Review Committee, Head- Department of Anesthesia, Faculty of Medicine- University of Ottawa

Corsten M., Search Committee, Chief-Division of Respirology, Faculty of Medicine- University of Ottawa

MacCormick J., Review Committee for Chief of Dentistry, University of Ottawa



Curriculum Development

Kherani S., Co-Director- Mandatory Selectives Rotation for 3rd year medical students- University of Ottawa

Kherani S., Director- Continuing Professional Development, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, University of Ottawa

Kherani S., Faculty instructor for the Annual Chief Resident Boot Camp in Philadelphia, PA for residents from various Otolaryngology departments that focused on various simulation modalities within ENT (temporal bone drilling, robot, vessel anastamosis, etc.)

McLean L., UME Leadership Curriculum, University of Ottawa

McLean L., Director- Curriculum development and implementation (foundation), Curriculum development and implementation (elective), Inspiration Symposia Facilitator, Awards Committee - University of Ottawa

McLean L., Co-Chair UME, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, University of Ottawa

Murphy P., Temporal Bone Lab mentoring and supervision, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, University of Ottawa